## Historical and architectural interest

This tower, which was erected in 1883, was used as a repeater-station for harbour signals between the Observatory and Signal Hill. In 1895 the tower was raised from 17 feet to 34 feet. The ball, which was hand-operated at first. was electrified in 1903 and was replaced in 1934 by radio signals. 10/2/943.

## G. VAN N. VILJOEN, Minister of National Education.